RE: Meeting todaz

From: "MacSlarrow, Jasper" [ Sz - fizer.com>

To: "Ehlers, Karl R. EOP/USTR" <karl_r._ehlers@ustr.eop.gov>
Date: Sat, 09 Sep 2017 21:34:03 -0400

Attachments 5417 o 8 _ Malaysia Price Disclosure Requirement Backgrounder.pdf (198.13 kB)

Sound good - attached is the one-pager on the Malaysian issue. Hopefully our DC team will follow up with you. I
raised it when we met with the Malaysian Trade Minister and he didn't seem too concerned.

Safe travels back home and I'll talk to you soon!

From: Ehlers, Karl R. EOP/USTR [mailto:Karl R. Ehlers@ustr.ecop.gov]
Sent: Saturday, September 9, 2017 10:07 PM

To: MacSlarrow, Jasper

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Meeting today

Jasper

It was great to meet and always happy to help - feel free to get in touch any time and would be happy to learn more
about any issues you have. Hope the ASEAN meetings went well.

Best, Karl
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 8, 2017, at 7:58 PM, MacSlarrow, Jasper

Karl - great speaking with you today. Appreciate your interest and willingness to engage our issues in the region.

I'will get back to you with some more detail about the Malaysia situation. And let's definitely stay in touch - I like
the idea of doing a call every now and then. I will also likely be in WADC in December. As soon as I know my
details I'll let you know and perhaps we can find some time to meet.

Safe travels - will see you soon.
Jasper
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